
1

Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Gary Mulkey [gary@cci-envr.com]
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 10:51 AM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: Delong Petroleum Site
Attachments: Boring Location Map.pdf

Hello Mark: 
 
I have attached a revised boring location map for the Delong Petroleum site in Alameda.  I was wondering if we could 
reduce the number of borings to 7 from 10?  The total area is not very large, seems to me 7 borings will cover the area.  
If you want 10, I’ll revise the map. 
I have scheduled Cal West concrete coring to core the boring locations on Monday the 18th.   Vironex is scheduled to drill 
the borings on January 19th, starting around 8 AM.  Let me know regarding the number of borings. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Gary Mulkey 
 
Compliance & Closure, Inc. 
4115 Blackhawk Plaza Circle 
Suite 100 
Danville, CA 94506 
(925) 580‐2258 
gary@cci‐envr.com 
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